

From: [Keith, Diane J.](#)
To: [Tom Kelso](#)
Cc: [John Carroll](#); [Phillips, John](#); [Giantomasi, Francis J.](#)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park Control #D-NJ-440C
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 2:44:11 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Middlesex County organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Tom,

I'm just following up on the package you are sending about the Thomas A Edison Park change in the Program of Utilization? I haven't received anything and just wanted to find out if it was sent to me.

I will be out of the office the next two weeks doing site inspections, so I won't be here if it arrives in Alton Bay, NH.

I visited the park and Middlesex College last week and am wondering about the "environmental testing" that has closed the park to the public except for the model airplane field? What sort of testing is the county conducting at the park?

I would appreciate an update on either the package or the current status of the proposed changes to the park.

Thank you

Diane

Diane Keith
Program Manager
Federal Lands to Parks / Northeast Region
15 State St. Boston, MA 02109
617.981.2154
pronouns: she/her
hours: 8AM - 5PM M-F

[Federal Lands to Parks](#)
NORTHEAST REGION
Interior Region 1: CT, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, RI, VT
Interior Region 3: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
Interior Region 4: IA, MO
Interior Region 5: KS, NE, ND, SD



From: Keith, Diane J. <xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:52 PM
To: Tom Kelso <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx>
Cc: John Carroll <xxxx.xxxxxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>; Phillips, John <John.C.xxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>; Giantomasi, Francis J. <xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxx>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park Control #D-NJ-440C

Mr. Kelso,

Please FED EX the package to:

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

If it is going to be mailed via USPS:

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Would you please also email everything to:

xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx

Please understand that if you are submitting a DRAFT Environmental Assessment it will need to be reviewed and approved by NPS NEPA, Section 106, Section 7 (ESA), and environmental compliance people in the regional office and in Washington, DC as well as reviewed by the Regional Solicitor before it can be formally accepted by the NPS.

The NEPA process also involves public engagement including a public hearing specifically on the EA document, a public comment period of 90 days and posting of the EA on the Middlesex County (or other local) website and/or the NPS Planning, Environment and Public Comment website (PEPC) website. <https://parkplanning.nps.gov/>

National Park Service - Planning, Environment and Public
Comment - PEPC

National Park Service - Planning, Environment and Public Comment - PEPC

parkplanning.nps.gov

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you

Diane

Diane Keith
Program Manager
Federal Lands to Parks / Northeast Region
15 State St. Boston, MA 02109
617.981.2154
pronouns: she/her
hours: 8AM - 5PM M-F

[Federal Lands to Parks](#)
NORTHEAST REGION
Interior Region 1: CT, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, RI, VT
Interior Region 3: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
Interior Region 4: IA, MO
Interior Region 5: KS, NE, ND, SD



From: Tom Kelso <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:09 PM
To: Keith, Diane J. <xxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Cc: John Carroll <xxx.xxxxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>; Phillips, John <John.C.xxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>; Giantomasi, Francis J. <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxx>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park Control #D-NJ-440C

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Diane, I am following up with you from my email last week advising that Middlesex County would like to deliver its full submission for the above referenced plan changes which submission is currently ready for submission. I had requested a location where it could be hand delivered which is the preferred method. I have not heard back from you and ask that you provide the location at your earliest convenience so we may keep this process moving along. If there is any problem with delivery please advise so we can be guided accordingly. Thank you in advance, Thomas Kelso